
 1 

Town of Williston Conservation Commission (WCC) 
Minutes of July 7, 2016 

Approved 

 Members Present: Jude Hersey, Gary Hawley, Carl Runge, Eric Howe, Anthony Jordick, Jean 
Kissner 

Members Absent: None 

Staff Present:   Melinda Scott, Dan Kelly, Ken Belliveau (8:15-8:30) 

Others Present: Kim Coleman, John Sharpless, Bill Nedde 

 
1. Call to Order:  Gary called the meeting to order at 7:03 AM. 

 

2. Public Comment:  None.  

 
3. Approval of Minutes from June 16, 2016: Anthony made a motion to approve the minutes 

as written, Carl seconded the motion. The motion was carried with a 6-0 vote. 

 
4. Site Plan Review – DP 16-29 Williston Commons Stormwater: Bill Nedde gave an overview 

of the project. He stated he spoke with wetland consultant Dori Barton about management 

of invasives. The state monitors invasives but has cut back on trying to control Phragmites 

and other invasives as they have found it to be ineffective. Nedde stated that invasives 

don’t negatively impact the functioning of stormwater ponds, as invasive plants still will 

uptake nutrients. The type of pond proposed is a wet pond as opposed to the current dry 

pond, and it will be deep enough so as to prevent purple loosestrife and Phragmites from 

establishing themselves. The proposed pond is compliant with 2002 State stormwater 

regulations. Gary stated that plant diversity is still the desired condition. Jean asked how 

often the pond needs to be cleaned out – Bill Nedde stated the estimated interval is 7 to 

14 years. Jude asked about future plan for maintenance and about financial burden on 

residential properties. Bill stated that every year the Town will conduct an inspection and 

decide when it needs to be cleaned out. John Sharpless stated it is a significant cost to 

construct the pond. Carl asked about financial burden on Town, Melinda stated that the 

Town has pool of money from new stormwater utility fees, and those funds will be used for 

future maintenance. Jude mentioned a potential loan fund through the Town that 

residential developments could use to fund stormwater upgrades, but she wasn’t aware of 

the specific details. Bill commented on Recommendation #4 in the WCC Staff Notes 

regarding the timing of construction, and suggested the start date be changed to April 15 

instead of June 15 to allow more flexibility. Carl asked why we would make this kind of 

recommendation. Gary stated that we could make a finding that the project needs to 

adhere to State regulations instead of making a lot of recommendations about BMPs, 

which the WCC does not have the expertise to do. Melinda asked if the WCC needs to see 

any of the other stormwater projects, or can the WCC issue some standard findings and 



 2 

recommendations for all? Carl asked what the requirements are for all the ponds that are 

currently in compliance. Melinda stated she isn’t sure but that her assumption is that these 

have to be kept functional and that at minimum an annual inspection would be required. 

Gary stated that it is the Stormwater Coordinator’s responsibility to make sure the 

stormwater upgrades are done appropriately and that between Department of Public 

Works and the State’s oversight, the WCC had nothing additional to contribute. The WCC 

would like to be informed but does not necessarily need to make recommendations. Jean 

agrees it was useful to see the first two stormwater projects, but doesn’t believe the WCC 

needs to look at the rest of them, unless there are unusual conditions. Jude asked if the 

stormwater projects are being prioritized according to how serious the need is. Eric 

suggested putting the projects on the WCC agendas for a quick review but not necessarily 

inviting consultant and homeowners associations to the meetings. Gary stated that for this 

project, the recommendation to the DRB should be to adhere to State regulations and the 

Williston Stormwater Coordinator’s recommendations. If there are other impacts with 

future projects such as endangered species or Significant Wildlife Habitat Area, then the 

WCC should review and provide recommendations. Melinda will let WCC know when other 

projects are scheduled for DRB review.  

 
5. Conservation Intern proposal for independent project: Dan reviewed his proposal. The 

reconstruction of stormwater ponds will cause much disturbance, and we want to know 

what effect that will have on invasives species. Right now the Town has no inventory of 

invasive species, gathering that info for the stormwater pond is necessary to see what 

impact the retrofits will have in time. This project will be passed along to Conservation 

Planner and future interns, so it’s important to keep it as simple as possible. Percent cover 

estimates and/or photos could be taken. Jean asked whether this methodology could be 

transferable to other invasives and Dan stated definitely, that is the intent. Eric stated that 

it’s important what time of year pictures are taken, as it will effect what the apparent 

abundance is. Gary stated two short surveys might be more effective than one long one – 

quick and dirty methodology, for example rough percent abundance. Eric suggested doing 

a quick literature search of what threshold percent abundance begins to impair the 

functioning of stormwater ponds.  

 
6. Allen Brook footbridge – final design and engineering: TR Fellows provided a design and 

materials list for the replacement of the footbridge, which will allow Melinda to solicit 

donations from local lumberyards. Melinda stated that the State wetlands office requires 

the use of naturally rot resistant wood, rather than pressure treated wood for the sills.   

 
7. Sucker Brook Hollow Trail – tree planting: Melinda stated that the final plans and 

conditions of approval for the Sucker Brook Hollow Footbridge require that the Town plant 



 3 

trees to screen the trail from the neighboring property, and that was never done. The 

neighbor recently called the Town to ask about this. As a condition of approval for the 

project, this is something that the Town has to do. Carl asked where the money will come 

from. Gary stated that WCC should ask for more money for this as an unplanned expense. 

Melinda asked Ken Belliveau to join the meeting to address these questions. Ken stated 

that it was a condition of approval on the final plans. It is important for the Town to follow 

its own rules. Ken stated that we’ll have to come up with the money from somewhere. It’s 

most important to work out something with the neighboring property owners so that they 

feel that their needs are being met. Ken stated that there is a standard in the bylaw 

regarding landscaping, and that the planting needs to adhere to this standard. The planting 

could be done over multiple fiscal years to lessen the fiscal impact. Jude asked whether the 

adjoining property owners would have any responsibility to maintain the trees. Ken stated 

that if we’re planting on our own property we would be responsible, but typically after the 

first season we wouldn’t water trees. Gary suggested the planting be done in phases, 

planting half the required trees this year and the remainder next year. Ken stated that he is 

committed to using the resources of the planning department to make sure that this gets 

done.  

 
8. Grant Opportunities  

 LaRosa Partnerships Organizational Support Grants – tabled to next meeting. 

 Recreational Facilities Grant – Melinda is working on a grant application to 

provide funding to support a VYCC Community Crew. There is a strong and 

ongoing need for a labor force to help with trail maintenance, Dan cannot keep 

up with it all. Carl asked about the matching funds coming from trails budget – 

will those funds be available for other uses? Melinda stated that the trails 

budget can be used to purchase tools and materials as usual, but that we would 

claim them as match for the project. Gary stated he will write a letter of support 

for the grant.  

 

9. Staff Report/Other Business 

 

 Trails and parks report 

o YouthBuild Service Day – Youthbuild crew helped with the replacement 

of a large section of boardwalk in the Mud Pond Conservation Area. 

o Volunteer Trail Work Day, scheduled for July 9, has been cancelled due 

to rain and lack of interest.  

 Jude announced that next meeting will be her last. She has a conflict, another 

meeting at the same time. Ken stated that he has greatly appreciated her work 



 4 

over the many years she has served on the WCC, and thanked her for her 

service. 

 

 

Meeting was adjourned at 8:38 am. 

 

Minutes Submitted by Melinda Scott: July 21. 

Approved by WCC:  July 21. 

 


